

CHAPTER 810—H. F. No. 2206

[Coded in Part]

An act relating to natural resources and recreation; appropriating moneys; amending Laws 1963, Chapter 790, Article II, Section 2, Subdivisions 1 and 2, Section 3, Subdivision 1, Section 5, by adding a subdivision, Section 6, by adding subdivisions; Article V, by adding sections; Article VIII, Section 2, by adding a subdivision; Article VIII, by adding a section; Article IX, Section 1; Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 297.13, Subdivision 1, as amended; repealing Laws 1963, Chapter 790, Article II, Section 6, Subdivision 3; and Article III, Sections 1 and 2.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Laws 1963, Chapter 790, Article II, Section 2, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

[86.07] Natural resources and recreation; plans; funds; commission. Subdivision 1. **Creation, membership, vacancies.** The commission hereby created shall consist of 14 members appointed as follows:

(1) Seven members of the senate to be appointed by the committee on committees *to be chosen before the close of each regular session of the legislature and to serve until their successors are appointed;*

(2) Seven members of the house to be appointed by the speaker *to be chosen before the close of each regular session of the legislature and to serve until their successors are appointed;*

(3) Vacancies occurring on the commission shall not affect the authority of the remaining members of the commission to carry out the functions thereof, and such vacancies shall be filled in the same manner as the original positions.

Sec. 2. Laws 1963, Chapter 790, Article II, Section 2, Subdivision 2, is amended to read:

[86.07] Subd. 2. Expenses. Commission members shall be entitled to reimbursement for actual expenses not exceeding \$25 per day plus travel expenses incurred in the services of the commission.

Sec. 3. Laws 1963, Chapter 790, Article II, Section 3, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

[86.08] Personnel. Subdivision 1. **Staff.** The commission is authorized, without regard to the civil service laws and

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

regulations, to appoint and fix the compensation of such additional legal and other personnel ~~including a recreation and planning coordinator~~ *and consultants* as may be necessary to enable it to carry out its functions, or to contract for services to supply necessary data, *including the full or part-time services of a recreation and planning coordinator*, except that any state employees subject to the civil service laws and regulations who may be assigned to the commission shall retain civil service status without interruption or loss of status or privilege.

Sec. 4. Laws 1963, Chapter 790, Article II, Section 5, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 3. Department of conservation, consultation. The department of conservation shall consult with the commission on all statewide recreational plans and amendments thereto, as required by the land and water conservation fund act, before same are submitted to the federal government. The opinion of the commission shall be advisory only.

Sec. 5. Laws 1963, Chapter 790, Article II, Section 6, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

[86.11] *Subd. 7. Land exchange study. The commission shall study the desirability and advisability of further land exchanges between the state and the federal government, particularly with respect to lands in the Chippewa and Superior National Forests. It shall consider the overlapping of activities of federal, state, and county agencies concerned, and methods of coordination. It shall consider the programs of federal agencies for acquiring further lands within the state and the desirability of state consent to such acquisition. It shall consider the desirability and worth of federal policies in the Boundary Waters Canoe Area, and shall review the subject of federal control and ownership as contrasted with the worth of state development and control. It shall report its findings and conclusions to the 1967 session of the legislature.*

Sec. 6. Laws 1963, Chapter 790, Article II, Section 6, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

[86.11] *Subd. 8. Timber cutting policies study. The commission shall make a study of timber cutting "natural area" policies in Itasca and other Minnesota state parks.*

Sec. 7. Laws 1963, Chapter 790, Article II, Section 6, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 9. Historical and archaeological sites study. The commission shall make a special study of joint management prob-

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by strikeout.

lems concerning historical and archaeological sites in state parks and make recommendations for legislation with reference to the proper management thereof.

Sec. 8. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 297.13, Subdivision 1 as amended by Laws 1963, Chapter 790, Article IV, Section 2, is amended to read:

297.13 Revenue, disposal. Subdivision 1. **Cigarette tax apportionment fund.** Twelve and one-half percent of the revenues received after the effective date of this act and until June 30, ~~1965~~ *1967*, from taxes, penalties and interest under sections 297.01 to 297.13 shall be deposited by the commissioner of taxation in the state treasury and credited to a special fund to be known as the "natural resources fund", which is hereby created. Expenditures shall be made from said fund only as may be authorized by law to carry out the provisions of this act and in conformance with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 16, and any act amendatory thereof. The balance of the revenues derived from taxes, penalties, and interest under sections 297.01 to 297.13 and from license fees and miscellaneous sources of revenue shall be deposited by the commissioner in the state treasury and credited one-fourth to a special fund to be known as the "Cigarette Tax Apportionment Fund," which fund is hereby created, and the balance to the general revenue fund. The revenues in the apportionment fund shall be apportioned as provided in subdivision 2 to the several counties, cities, villages and boroughs in this state, and the term "village" as used herein shall include those towns which have village powers as defined in Minnesota Statutes, Section 368.01. Each county, city, village and borough shall receive from the apportionment fund an amount bearing the same relation to the total amount to be apportioned as its population bears to the total population of all the counties, cities, villages and boroughs in this state; except, that for the purposes of sections 297.01 to 297.13, the population of a county shall be that part of its population exclusive of the population of the several cities, villages and boroughs within the county.

Sec. 9. Laws 1963, Chapter 790, Article V is amended by adding sections to read:

Sec. . **[85.187] Establishment of new parks and additions to existing parks; 1965 act.** *Subdivision 1. Acquisition of lands. The lands hereafter described are added to the boundaries of the designated state parks or establish a state park as designated and the commissioner of administration for the commissioner of conservation is authorized to acquire, by gift or purchase, or, if ex-*

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

pressly provided for by law, by condemnation proceedings, such lands:

Subd. 2. Crow Wing State Park. Crow Wing, Crow Wing County: South ½ of the NW quarter and the SW quarter of section 25 plus the east half of the SE quarter of section 26, all in township 144 north, range 32 west of the 4th p.m.

Subd. 3. Father Hennepin State Park. Father Hennepin, Mille Lacs County: East 10 rods of south 40 rods of government lot three (3), section 4, township 42, range 25.

✓ *Subd. 4. Maplewood State Park. Maplewood, Otter Tail County:*

1. Government lot No. 2, except the north 750 feet, in section 21, township 135, range 42 west;

2. The southwest one quarter of the SW one quarter and government lots 1, 2 and 3, except the west 600 feet, all in section 12, township 135 north, range 42 west;

3. The north ½ of the SW quarter except the 10 acre tract designated as lot A, in the south ½ of the NW quarter all in section one (1), township 135 north, range 42 west;

4. Government lots 3 and 4 of section 2, township 135 north, range 42 west.

Subd. 5. Sibley State Park. Sibley, Kandiyohi County: The south one rod of the NW quarter of the NW quarter in section 2, township 121 north, range 35 west.

Subd. 6. Traverse Des Sioux State Park. Traverse Des Sioux, Nicollet County: Government lot 8, except the north 20 acres; and government lot 9, section 10, township 110 north, range 26 west.

Subd. 7. Rice Lake State Park. Rice Lake, Steele and Dodge counties: That portion of the east half of the NW quarter of the SE quarter of section 1, township 107 north, range 19 west, that lies south of CSA Highway No. 19, in Steele county, Minnesota, the tract thus described consisting of 3.75 acres more or less.

✓ *Subd. 8. Sakatah State Park. Sakatah, LeSueur County: All that part of government lots 2 and 3, section 19 and the NW quarter of the SW quarter of section 20 that lies northerly and easterly of Rice County, Highway 99, in government lot 4, all in township 109 north, range 22 west, in Rice County.*

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 9. Whitewater State Park. *Whitewater State Park, Winona County: All of the north three quarters (N $\frac{3}{4}$) of the west one-quarter (W $\frac{1}{4}$) of section 21, township 107 north, range 10 west of the 5th p.m.*

Subd. 10. Charles A. Lindbergh State Park. *Charles A. Lindbergh State Park, Morrison County: All of government lot 2 and that part of the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ — NE $\frac{1}{4}$ in section 25, township 129 north, range 30 west of the 5th p.m. lying north of the present park boundary, the tract thus described consisting of 78.0 acres, more or less.*

Subd. 11. Fort Ridgely State Park. *Fort Ridgely State Park — Nicollet and Renville County: All that part of the southeast one-quarter in section 6, Township 111 north, range 32 west of the 5th p.m. lying north of C.S.A.H. 29 and bounded by the present park boundary and said C.S.A.H. 29, the tract thus described containing 0.2 acre, more or less.*

Subd. 12. Frontenac State Park. *Frontenac State Park — Goodhue County: All of government lots 2 and 3, the S.E. $\frac{1}{4}$ — N.E. $\frac{1}{4}$ and the approximate N. $\frac{1}{2}$ — S.W. $\frac{1}{4}$ — N.E. $\frac{1}{4}$, in section 3, Township 112 north, range 13 west of the 5th p.m. and all of S.E. $\frac{1}{4}$ —S.W. $\frac{1}{4}$ —S.W. $\frac{1}{4}$ in section 2 of said Township and range, the tracts thus described containing 124.9 acres, more or less.*

Subd. 13. Blue Mounds State Park. *Blue Mounds State Park — Rock County: That portion of the south one-half (S $\frac{1}{2}$) of section 13 lying westerly of the westerly right-of-way line of the Chicago, Rock Island and Pacific Railway and outside of the statutory boundary of Blue Mounds State Park; the east one-half (E $\frac{1}{2}$) of the east one-half (E $\frac{1}{2}$) of the southeast one-quarter (SE $\frac{1}{4}$) of section 23, all that portion of section 25, lying westerly of the westerly right-of-way line of the Chicago, Rock Island and Pacific Railway; and the south three quarters (S $\frac{3}{4}$) and the east one-half (E $\frac{1}{2}$) of the northeast quarter (NE $\frac{1}{4}$) of the northeast quarter (NE $\frac{1}{4}$) of section 26. All being in Township 103 north, range 45 west of the 5th p.m. containing approximately 1100 acres.*

Subd. 14. Banning State Park. *Banning State Park — Great Northern Property — Pine County: That portion of the southwest one-quarter (SW $\frac{1}{4}$) of the northeast one-quarter (NE $\frac{1}{4}$) lying south of the Great Northern Railroad right-of-way line; that portion of the southeast one-quarter (SE $\frac{1}{4}$) of the northwest one-quarter (NW $\frac{1}{4}$) lying south of the Great Northern Railroad right-of-way line and east of Kettle River; the west one-half (W $\frac{1}{2}$) of the southeast one-quarter (SE $\frac{1}{4}$); the east one-half (E $\frac{1}{2}$) of the south-*

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by strikeout.

west one-quarter (SW $\frac{1}{4}$) east of the Kettle River; the southeast one-quarter (SE $\frac{1}{4}$) of the northwest one-quarter (NW $\frac{1}{4}$) south of the Great Northern Railroad right-of-way line and west of the Kettle River; and the north one-half (N $\frac{1}{2}$) of the northeast one-quarter (NE $\frac{1}{4}$) of the southwest one-quarter (SW $\frac{1}{4}$) lying west of the Kettle River, all being in section 10, Township 42 north, range 20 west of the 4th p.m. and that portion of the northwest one-quarter (NW $\frac{1}{4}$) of the northeast one-quarter (NE $\frac{1}{4}$) of section 15, of the 5th p.m., south of the state highway.

Subd. 15. Camden State Park. *Camden State Park — Lyon County: That portion of the south one-half (S $\frac{1}{2}$) of section 32 east and south of the Township road and outside of the statutory boundary of Camden State Park, excepting the Great Northern Railroad right-of-way; and that portion of the southwest one-quarter (SW $\frac{1}{4}$) of section 33 lying northwesterly of state Highway 23 excepting Great Northern Railroad right-of-way all being in Township 111 north, range 42 west of the 5th p.m. Also that portion of the northwest one-quarter (NW $\frac{1}{4}$) of the northwest one-quarter (NW $\frac{1}{4}$) of section 5 lying outside the statutory boundary of Camden State Park; part of the south one-half (S $\frac{1}{2}$) of the south one-half (S $\frac{1}{2}$) of the southeast one-quarter (SE $\frac{1}{4}$) of section 7; the east one-half (E $\frac{1}{2}$) of section 8 lying outside the statutory boundary of Camden State Park excepting the Great Northern Railroad right-of-way; part of the southwest one-quarter (SW $\frac{1}{4}$) of section 8 lying north and east of the Township road; that portion of the north one-half (N $\frac{1}{2}$) of section 17 lying east of the unimproved road and the unimproved road extended; the east 3,630 feet of the south one-half (S $\frac{1}{2}$) of section 17 excepting the Great Northern Railroad right-of-way and excepting that portion of the southeast one-quarter (SE $\frac{1}{4}$) of the southeast one-quarter (SE $\frac{1}{4}$) lying easterly of the westerly right-of-way line of state Highway 23, and that portion of section 17 lying northwesterly of the unimproved road in the northwest one-quarter (NW $\frac{1}{4}$) of the northwest one-quarter (NW $\frac{1}{4}$) of section 17; that portion of the north one-half (N $\frac{1}{2}$) of the northeast one-quarter (NE $\frac{1}{4}$) of section 18 lying northerly of the Township road; and the south 1,500 feet more or less of section 20 bounded by the easterly line of the Great Northern Railroad right-of-way and the westerly right-of-way line of state Highway 23.*

Subd. 16. Lake Shetek State Park. *Lake Shetek State Park — Murray County: The remaining portion of the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ of section 31, Township 108 north, range 40 west; a portion of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of section 32, Township 108 north, range 40 west, westerly of a north south driveway approach to Lake Shetek. The W $\frac{1}{2}$ of section 5, Township 107 north, range 40 west, the remaining portion of the S $\frac{1}{2}$ of*

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

section 6, Township 107 north, range 40 west outside the statutory boundary of Lake Shetek State Park; that portion of the north $\frac{1}{2}$ lying northerly and easterly of Lake Shetek and the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ of section 7, Township 107 north, range 40 west; and an approximate 400 foot strip in the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ of section 8, Township 107 north, range 40 west adjacent to Smith Lake; also government lot 7 in section 1, Township 107 north, range 41 west, all in the 5th p.m.

✓ Subd. 17. **Judge C. R. Magney State Park.** Judge C. R. Magney State Park — ~~Cook~~ *Cooke County near Hovland: The remaining portions of sections 34, 27, 22, the W $\frac{3}{4}$ of section 15, all of section 16; the east $\frac{1}{2}$ of the east $\frac{1}{2}$ section 8; all of section 9; the W $\frac{1}{2}$ of the W $\frac{1}{2}$, the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ and the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ of section 10; the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of section 3; the W $\frac{1}{2}$ and the W $\frac{1}{2}$ of the E $\frac{1}{2}$ and the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ of the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ of section 4; the E $\frac{1}{2}$ of the E $\frac{1}{2}$, the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of the NE $\frac{1}{4}$, the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ of the SE $\frac{1}{4}$, the S $\frac{1}{2}$ of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$, and the N $\frac{1}{2}$ of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of section 5; and the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ of the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ of section 6, all of Township 62 north, range 3 east 4th p.m.*

Sec. . [85.188] Conveyance to local units of government.

Subdivision 1. *The governor, upon the recommendation of the commissioner of conservation, may quitclaim and convey the state's lands comprising any of the state parks enumerated in subdivision 2 to any city, village, borough, or county in the area in which the park is situated or which encompasses the state park, on condition that such municipality agrees to operate and maintain the same. The lands shall be conveyed in such form as the attorney general shall prescribe and the conveyance shall contain a provision that the lands shall revert to the state in the event the grantee fails to maintain and operate the same as a public park.*

Subd. 2. *Sleepy Eye State Park, in Brown County, Toqua Lake State Park, in Big Stone County, Pomme de Terre State Park, in Stevens County, Pine Tree State Park, in Beltrami County, Oronoco State Park, in Olmsted County, and Monson Lake State Park, in Swift County.*

Subd. 3. *There is appropriated to the commissioner of administration the sum of \$150,000 from the natural resources fund in the state treasury to properly repair any of the state parks enumerated in this section. No more than \$50,000 shall be expended in any one park.*

Sec. . [85.189] Forestville, Frontenac and Grand Mounds State Parks, acquisition. *The commissioner of administration for the commissioner of conservation, after consulting the Minnesota Outdoor Recreation Commission and receiving its recommendations,*

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

which shall be advisory only, may acquire by eminent domain proceedings under Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 117, lands as authorized by law for the following state parks: Forestville, Frontenac, and Grand Mounds.

Sec. 10. Laws 1963, Chapter 790, Article VIII, Section 2, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 2. There is appropriated to the Minnesota outdoor recreation resources commission from the natural resources fund in the state treasury the sum of \$100,000, or so much thereof as may be necessary, for the biennium beginning July 1, 1965.

Sec. 11. *Subdivision 1. There is appropriated from the natural resources fund in the state treasury to the commissioner of administration for the commissioner of conservation the aggregate sum of \$964,445 for the purpose of acquiring by gift, or purchase, lands within the existing boundaries of the state parks enumerated in this section. Not more than the sum listed after the name of each park shall be expended for such land acquisition in such park from state funds and any moneys not needed in any one park shall cancel and revert to the natural resources fund in the state treasury. Transfers of funds appropriated between state parks is not permitted.*

<i>Banning State Park</i>	<i>\$ 16,000</i>
<i>Bear Head Lake State Park</i>	<i>45,000</i>
<i>Beaver Creek Valey State Park</i>	<i>10,500</i>
<i>Big Stone Lake State. Park</i>	<i>44,000</i>
<i>Blue Mounds State Park</i>	<i>23,000</i>
<i>Camden State Park</i>	<i>50,000</i>
<i>Charles A. Lindbergh</i>	<i>14,000</i>
<i>Crow Wing State Park</i>	<i>7,800</i>
<i>Father Hennepin State Park</i>	<i>30,000</i>
<i>Fort Snelling State Park</i>	<i>200,000</i>
<i>Frontenac State Park</i>	<i>25,000</i>
<i>Glacial Lakes State Park</i>	<i>7,500</i>
<i>Helmer Myre State Park</i>	<i>50,000</i>
<i>Interstate State Park</i>	<i>12,500</i>
<i>Judge C. R. Magney State Park</i>	<i>5,000</i>

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

<i>Lake Louise State Park</i>	35,040
<i>Lake Shetek State Park</i>	55,500
<i>Maplewood State Park</i>	75,000
<i>Mille Lacs Kathio State Park</i>	15,900
<i>O. L. Kipp State Park</i>	96,000
<i>Rice Lake State Park</i>	35,000
<i>St. Croix State Park</i>	15,000
<i>Sakatah Lake State Park</i>	50,000
<i>Sibley State Park</i>	1,705
<i>Traverse des Sioux State Park</i>	15,000
<i>Whitewater State Park</i>	30,000

Subd. 2. There is appropriated to the commissioner of administration for the acquisition of wildlife land under Minnesota Statutes 1961, Sections 97.48, Subdivision 13, and 97.481, \$400,000.

None of these funds are to be expended until the funds borrowed in 1963 under Article VIII, Section 4, are repaid.

Subd. 3. Any balance remaining on hand on June 30, 1966, from appropriations made by the 1965 session of the legislature shall not cancel but be carried forward to the following year. All appropriations remaining unexpended on June 30, 1965, with the exception of the park land acquisition funds under Section 11, Subdivision 1, shall revert to the natural resources fund.

Subd. 4. Any funds for land acquisition appropriated in 1963 under Laws 1963, Chapter 790, Article VIII, Section 3, unexpended on June 30, 1965, are reappropriated for the same purpose.

Sec. 12. Laws 1963, Chapter 790, Article VIII, is amended by adding a section to read:

Sec. 7. The sum of \$946,450 is appropriated from the natural resources fund in the state treasury and the sum of \$405,000 is appropriated from the state parks development account in the state treasury to the commissioner of conservation for the purpose of making capital improvements in the state parks enumerated in this section, subject, however, to the limitations hereinafter set forth. Not more than the sum listed after the name of each park shall be expended for such capital improvements in such park and any moneys not needed in any one park shall cancel and revert to the natural

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by strikeout.

resources fund in the state treasury. Transfers of funds appropriated between state parks is not permitted without consultation with the state building commission, whose opinion shall be advisory only.

<i>Banning State Park</i>	\$ 25,000
<i>Bear Head Lake State Park</i>	33,000
<i>Beaver Creek Valley State Park</i>	13,000
<i>Big Stone Lake State Park</i>	30,000
<i>Birch Coulee State Park</i>	10,500
<i>Blue Mounds State Park</i>	22,000
<i>Buffalo River State Park</i>	23,000
<i>Camden State Park</i>	50,000
<i>Carley State Park</i>	2,000
<i>Chas. A. Lindbergh State Park</i>	10,000
<i>Crow Wing State Park</i>	31,000
<i>Father Hennepin State Park</i>	21,000
<i>Flandrau State Park</i>	31,500
<i>Forestville State Park</i>	10,500
<i>Fort Ridgely State Park</i>	27,000
<i>Fort Snelling State Park</i>	85,000
<i>Frontenac State Park</i>	27,000
<i>Glacial Lake State Park</i>	15,000
<i>Helmer Myre State Park</i>	13,000
<i>Inspiration Peak Wayside</i>	2,000
<i>Interstate State Park</i>	16,000
<i>Itasca State Park</i>	100,000
<i>Jay Cooke State Park</i>	13,500
<i>Kilen Woods State Park</i>	4,000
<i>Lac qui Parle State Park</i>	5,000
<i>Lake Bemidji State Park</i>	15,500
<i>Lake Bronson State Park</i>	30,000

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

<i>Lake Carlos State Park</i>	40,000
<i>Lake Louise State Park</i>	19,500
<i>Lake Shetek State Park</i>	24,000
<i>Little Elbow Lake State Park</i>	13,000
<i>Maplewood State Park</i>	12,000
<i>McCarthy Beach State Park</i>	12,000
<i>Mille Lacs Kathio State Park</i>	40,000
<i>Minneopa State Park</i>	17,000
<i>Monson Lake State Park</i>	1,000
<i>Nerstrand Woods State Park</i>	10,000
<i>Old Mill State Park</i>	24,000
<i>Oronoco State Park</i>	3,000
<i>Pine Tree State Park</i>	5,000
<i>Pomme de Terre State Park</i>	7,000
<i>Rice Lake State Park</i>	13,000
<i>St. Croix State Park</i>	50,000
<i>Sakatah State Park</i>	10,000
<i>Scenic State Park</i>	35,000
<i>Schoolcraft State Park</i>	13,000
<i>Sleepy Eye State Park</i>	16,000
<i>Split Rock Creek State Park</i>	2,500
<i>Toqua Lakes State Park</i>	2,000
<i>Tower Soudan State Park</i>	16,500
<i>Traverse de Sioux State Park</i>	12,000
<i>Upper Sioux Agency State Park</i>	5,000
<i>Whitewater State Park</i>	34,000
<i>William O'Brien State Park</i>	35,000
<i>Zippel Bay State Park</i>	27,000

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

*Toilet and Table Construction
Projects* 63,450

Sibley State Park 24,000

North Shore Parks 100,000

Ray Berglund, Temperance River, Gooseberry Falls, Kodonce River, Cascade River, Cross River, Baptism River, Judge C. R. Magney, George Crosby - Manitou, Caribou Falls State Park

Of the moneys appropriated by this section no part thereof shall be expended for camp ground development during the biennium beginning July 1, 1965, in the following state parks:

Chas. A. Lindbergh State Park

Fort Ridgely State Park

Fort Snelling State Park

Lac qui Parle State Park

Pine Tree State Park

Traverse de Sioux State Park

Upper Sioux Agency State Park

Sec. 13. *Subdivision 1. There is appropriated from the natural resources fund in the state treasury to the commissioner of conservation the moneys enumerated in this section for the purposes stated.*

Subd. 2. Hydrologic studies, as recommended in Minnesota outdoor recreation resources commission report No. 8, "Hydrologic Studies."

\$ 150,000

Subd. 3. For equipment purchases \$ 100,000

Subd. 4. Memorial Hardwood Forest Study, as recommended in Minnesota outdoor recreation resources commission report No. 4, "Hardwood Forest."

\$ 25,000

Subd. 5. Professional Services \$ 184,000

These funds are to be used for engineering and administrative expense involved in accelerated spawning lands, hardwood forest, park capital improvements, forest roads and tree planting. None of the funds from this account are to be used for legal expenses by

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by strikeout.

Conservation and Conservation is prohibited from using any of the funds appropriated in this chapter for any expenses other than those specifically spelled out in the appropriations.

Subd. 6. Red River Study, as recommended in Minnesota outdoor recreation resources commission report No. 10, "An Accelerated Water Resource Program for the Red River Basin." \$ 70,000

Subd. 7. Tree Planting \$ 200,000

Subd. 8. Spawning Land Acquisition \$ 300,000

Subd. 9. River Studies, as recommended in Minnesota outdoor recreation resources commission study report No. 9, "Recreational Use of Rivers and Streams." \$ 50,000

Subd. 10. Detailed Feasibility Studies, as recommended in Minnesota outdoor recreation resources commission report No. 12, "Parks and Recreation," for proposed new state parks in the following areas: The counties of Roseau, Carver, Stearns and Scott, and the proposed Red Lake State Park in Beltrami County \$75,000

Subd. 11. Forest roads 300,000

Sec. 14. There is appropriated from the natural resources fund in the state treasury to the regents of the university of Minnesota the sums hereinafter enumerated for the listed purposes:

(1). \$14,000 to Minnesota geological survey for expenses of state paleontologist, as outlined in Minnesota outdoor recreation resources commission report No. 6, "A Paleontology Program for Minnesota," to be selected by the university and supervised by the geological survey.

(2). \$58,000 for a prehistoric archaeology program as outlined in Minnesota outdoor recreation resources commission report No. 5, "An Archaeology Program for Minnesota."

(3). \$30,000 to the university of Minnesota limnological research center for basic research in the programs of aquatic nuisance organisms control, as detailed in Minnesota outdoor recreation resources commission report No. 9, "Control of Aquatic Nuisance Organisms in Minnesota."

Sec. 15. There is appropriated from the natural resources fund in the state treasury to the Minnesota historical society the sums hereinafter enumerated for the listed purposes:

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

(a) \$21,500 for historical archaeology, as outlined in *Minnesota outdoor recreation resources commission report No. 5, "Archaeology."*

(b) \$235,704, as outlined in *Minnesota outdoor recreation resources commission report No. 2, "An Historic Sites Program for Minnesota,"* including \$3,000 for purchase of the Georgetown Fort site.

(c) \$200,000 for restoration of Fort Snelling as detailed in *Minnesota outdoor recreation resources commission report No. 15, "Fort Snelling."*

Sec. 16. *There is appropriated from the natural resources fund in the state treasury to the governor the sums hereinafter set forth for the purposes enumerated. None of such money is to be expended until the governor consults with the legislative advisory committee in the manner provided by Minnesota Statutes, Section 3.30.*

(1) *A contingency fund to be expended for land acquisition and easements for state parks, archaeological, natural areas, and historic sites* \$ 250,000

(2) *Hardwood forest areas* \$ 75,000

(3) *Local share of projects financed in part with federal funds under section 23 of this act* \$ 1,000,000

Appropriations in (1), (2), and (3) are to be limited to projects identified as part of a statewide recreational plan.

Sec. 17. *There is appropriated from the natural resources fund in the state treasury to the commissioner of administration for the purposes enumerated the following sums of money:*

(1) *For topographic mapping on a matching basis with the United States Geological Survey in accordance with priorities to be approved by the state planning agency,* \$ 940,000

(2) *For expenses of land acquisition for state parks and the Memorial Hardwood Forest* \$ 100,000

(3) *For aeromagnetic mapping, for geological mapping, and accelerated soil survey programs in cooperation with the Minnesota Geological Survey, the United States Department of Agriculture, and the Minnesota Agricultural Experiment Station according to priorities to be approved by the state planning agency* \$ 200,000

(4) *For purchase of land within the memorial hardwood forest* \$ 200,000

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by strikeout.

Sec. 18. *There is appropriated from the natural resources fund in the state treasury to the department of business development in accordance with the Minnesota outdoor recreation resources commission Report No. 5, "Grants In Aid", the following sums of money:*

(1) *To complete the third stage of the Iron Range Municipalities Planning Study* \$ 16,100

(2) *For the state's contribution not to exceed 50 percent with a maximum of \$10,000 a year for each county of any regional or county comprehensive planning study wherein Housing and Home Finance Housing Act funds are made available and which includes a recreational plan as a major portion of the study* \$ 250,000

(3) *Administrative costs for (1) and (2)* \$ 25,000

(4) *For the preparation of regional promotional folders on a matching basis in accordance with Report No. 4, "Private Enterprise," of the Minnesota outdoor recreation resources commission* \$ 25,000

(5) *For the preparation, printing and distribution of promotional folders on Minnesota resources* \$ 25,000

Sec. 19. *There is appropriated from the natural resources fund in the state treasury to the department of taxation for the collection of taxes in connection with moneys credited to the natural resources fund in the state treasury* \$ 51,000

Sec. 20. Laws 1963, Chapter 790, Article IX, Section 1, is amended to read:

[86.51] Contracts, manner of letting. Section 1. Insofar as is reasonably practicable, *the studies and* the improvements to be planned and constructed under this act requiring professional and non-professional services shall be accomplished by letting contracts therefor pursuant to the provisions of Minnesota Statutes 1961, Chapter 16, and any act amendatory thereof. *Whenever any study or improvement over \$10,000 is planned the department should present to the commissioner of administration, in writing, a cost breakdown showing why direct employment was necessary on the particular project.* Where the direct employment of persons furnishing material or services is necessary, such persons shall be employed for a fixed term and shall be in the unclassified services of the state.

Sec. 21. **[86.71] Federal land and water fund; acceptance of funds; distribution.** *Subdivision 1. The governor is designated as the state agency to apply for, accept, receive and disburse*

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by strikeout.

federal funds and private funds which are granted to the state of Minnesota from the Federal Land and Water Fund Act.

Subd. 2. The governor may designate a state agency or agencies to act for him in applying for, receiving, and accepting federal funds under the provisions of subdivision 1. Such designation of a state department or agency shall be filed in the office of the secretary of state.

Subd. 3. The governor or any state department or agency designated by him shall comply with any and all requirements of federal law and any rules and regulations promulgated thereunder to enable the application for, the receipt of, and the acceptance of such federal funds. The expenditure of any such funds received shall be governed by the laws of the state except insofar as federal requirements may otherwise provide. All such moneys received by the governor or any state department or agency designated by him for such purpose shall be deposited in the state treasury and are hereby appropriated annually in order to enable the governor or the state department or agency designated by him for such purpose to carry out the purposes for which the funds are received. None of such federal moneys so deposited in the state treasury shall cancel and they shall be available for expenditure in accordance with the requirements of federal law.

Subd. 4. Fifty percent of all moneys made available to the state from funds granted under subdivision 1 shall be distributed to local units of government, providing that any amount distributed is a part of a statewide or a county or regional recreational plan prepared within the framework of the comprehensive planning program and compatible with the statewide recreational plan.

Sec. 22. Laws 1963, Chapter 790, Article II, Section 6, Subdivision 3, and Article III, Sections 1 and 2, are repealed.

Sec. 23. Subdivision 1. The appropriation made in section 16 for the local share of projects financed in part with federal funds shall be distributed to counties and local units of government for land acquisition development for recreational purposes including but not limited to the following: Historic sites; Archaeology; Public Access; Parks; Scenic Easements; Campgrounds, Wildlife areas; County and School Forests; Water impoundment.

Subd. 2. The state appropriation is to be used to supplement federal funds available to local units of government from the Land and Water Conservation Fund Act, Title 7 of the Housing Act of 1963, and federal funds available for recreation to public agencies for watershed districts, soil conservation districts, and related purposes.

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 3. The maximum state contribution under this section is limited to 50 percent of the local share with a maximum payment of \$50,000 for any individual project.

Subd. 4. No project is eligible for state funds under this section unless it is identified as a part of a statewide county or regional recreational plan submitted to the state planning agency for review and approval as to the priorities listed therein.

Sec. 24. *There is appropriated from the natural resources fund in the state treasury the sum of \$59,000 to the governor to repair and reconstruct, if necessary, the Flandrau dam in the county of Brown. None of the moneys appropriated herein are to be expended until the governor has consulted the legislative advisory committee in the manner prescribed by Minnesota Statutes, Section 3.30.*

Sec. 25. Effective date. *This act is in effect from and after its final enactment.*

Approved May 26, 1965.

CHAPTER 811—H. F. No. 162

[Coded]

An act relating to certain commercial transactions; establishing a Uniform Commercial Code; appropriating money therefor; repealing Minnesota Statutes 1961, Sections 48.29; 48.515; 48.518; 227.01 to 227.49; 227.56 to 227.59; 228.01 to 228.44; 228.52 to 228.55; 300.56; 302.01 to 302.22; 334.08; 334.09; 334.12; 335.01 to 335.03; 335.035 to 335.275; 335.276, as amended; 335.28 to 335.80; 359.09; 359.10; 511.01 to 511.05; 511.06, as amended; 511.07 to 511.32; 512.01 to 512.79; 513.12 to 513.19; 514.80 to 514.86; 514.87, as amended; 514.88 to 514.91; 520.04 to 520.06; 521.01 to 521.07; 522.01 to 522.18; 601.02; and 601.03.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

ARTICLE 1.

General Provisions

PART 1

Short title, construction, application,
and subject matter of the chapter

Section 336.1-101 Uniform Commercial Code; short title and

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.